Donna Scott

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 11:23 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Change to final Agenda for 7-20-21

The final agenda and package has been changed on the web page. Consent Agenda Item F.4 has been moved to
Unfinished Business Item [.3.
Please note this change in your agendas.

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Donna Scott

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 11:54 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Final Agenda

The final agenda for the July 20, 2021 Board of County Commissioners regular meeting is on
the Brevard County Webpage.

https://brevardfl.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject
to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning public records. Email Communicaitons are
covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

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

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 10:39 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Revision 2 to the Advanced agenda package for 7-20-21

Agenda J.3: The attachment Staff Report was replaced.
That is all the changes that | know of.

The final agenda will be posted at noon.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 9:54 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Revised Adv Agenda for 7-20-21

A revised advanced agenda and revised draft package is available on the beach.
The changes are:
e Agenda H.3 — attachments were replaced
e Agenda I.2 — Placeholder removed
® Agenda J.2 — Option was removed from Summary
| will have one more change before noon.
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 4:24 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: July 20, 2021 Advanced Agenda

The advanced agenda for the July 20, 2021 Regular Board Meeting is available on the Beach.
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



Cheryl Duisbgs

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 9:17 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: July 20, 2021 Advanced Agenda

Good Morning,

The advanced agenda for the July 20" Board meeting is being posted this afternoon. There a quite a few draft items and
review items. Please check to see if your agendas have been submitted for review or if an agenda is waiting for review.
As always, your help is appreciated.

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and Is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing,"



Donna Scott

— — ———————————— e ———

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 1:40 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: FW: Legal Ads for Friday July 9, 2021

Attachments: 2021_AVT Repealing Ordinance Ad.doc; 2021_WirelessFacilityLocations_Ordinance
Ad.doc

Good Afternoon,

| just found out the ad for the Wireless Facility Locations Ordinance should not be advertised yet. Please do
not publish this ordinance ad on Friday, July 9.

Please confirm that you have cancelled this ad.

Thank you, | appreciate your help.

Sally

From: Lewis, Sally A

Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 8:25 AM

To: brelegals@gannett.com

Cc: Cheryl. Duisberg (cheryl.Duisberg@brevardclerk.us) <cheryl.Duisberg@brevardclerk.us>; Deborah Thomas
(deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us) <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>; Donna Scott <donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>;
Kimberly Powell (kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us) <kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us>; Nicole Summers
(nicole.summers@brevardclerk.us) <nicole.summers@brevardclerk.us>; Samantha McDaniel
(samantha.mcdaniel@brevardclerk.us) <samantha.mcdaniel@brevardclerk.us>

Subject: Legal Ads for Friday July 9, 2021

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on Friday,
July 9, 2021

PUBLISH DATE: Friday, July 9, 2021
2 affidavits

Acct. # 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis



County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301

Viera, Fl., 32955

Sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Nicole Summers

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

Legal Ad Dept. ~
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



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County, Florida, on July 20,
2021 at 9:00 a.m., in the Commission Room at 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Building C, First Floor, Viera,
FL, 32940, will hold a public hearing on the following ordinance:

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2021-_

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCES GRANTING CERTAIN AD VALOREM TAX
EXEMPTIONS FOR FAILURE TO CONTINUE TO MEET THE CRITERIA FOR SUCH
EXEMPTIONS; REPEALING ORDINANCE 2009-14 RELATING TO THE ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT AD VALOREM EXEMPTION GRANTED TO NEWSPACE CENTER, LLC,
REPEALING ORDINANCE 2018-17 RELATING TO THE ECONONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
AD VALOREM EXEMPTION GRANTED TO PROJECT RAINBOW; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

Interested parties may appear at the July 20, 2021 meeting and be heard with respect to the proposed
ordinance. A copy of the ordinance may be inspected at the following locations:
e Office of Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners, Titusville, Florida
e North Brevard Library, Titusville, Florida
Central Brevard Library, Cocoa, Florida
Melbourne Library, Melbourne, Florida
South Mainland Library, Micco, Florida

A copy of the ordinance may also be viewed online at: http://www.brevardfl.gov/public-hearings-and-

notices. Pursuant to Section 286.0105 Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision made by
the board, agency, or commission with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or
she will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she will need to ensure that a
verbatim record of the proceedings is made, at his or her own expense, which record includes the
testimony and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be based. Such person may provide a court
reporter, stenographer, or a tape recorder for such verbatim record. In accordance with the Americans
Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation or an interpreter to participate in the
proceedings, please notify the department sponsoring the meeting/hearing, or the County Manager’s
Office, (321) 633-2001, at least 48 hours in advance. TDD: 1-800-955-8771. Assisted Listening System
receivers are available for the hearing impaired, & can be obtained from the Sound Technician at the

meeting. This meeting will be broadcast live on Space Coast Government Television (SCGTV) on Bright
House Networks channel 499, Comcast Cable Communications channel 51 in North Brevard and channel 13
in South Brevard, and AT&T U-verse channel 99. SCGTV will also replay this meeting during the coming
month. Check the SCGTV website for daily program updates http://www.scgtv.org.



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

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2021-__

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 62. OF THE
BREVARD COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES, LAND DEVELOPMENT
REGULATIONS. AT ARTICLE VI. ZONING REGULATIONS. DIVISION 7.
COMMUNICATIONS FACILITIES., SUBDIVISION I. GENERAL PROVISIONS.
AT SECTION 62-2403 DEFINITIONS. TO AMEND THE DEFINITION OF
WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS FACILITY. AND TO FURTHER AMEND
SUBDIVISION 1ll. PERMIT LEVELS AND GENERAL DEVELOPMENT
STANDARDS. AT SECTION 62-2422. GENERAL DEVELOPMENT
STANDARDS. IN ORDER TO AMEND THE STANDARDS AS TO MINIMUM
SETBACKS AND CREATING A NEW SECTION 62-2425. COMMERCIAL
SMALL WIRELESS FACILITY LOCATIONS. IN ORDER TO ADDRESS THE
PLACEMENT OF COMMERCIAL SMALL WIRELESS FACILITIES IN
RESIDENTIALLY ZONED  CLASSIFICATIONS; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY, CONFLICTS, AREA ENCOMPASSED, PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE AND INCLUSION IN CODE.

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

e Central Brevard Library, Cocoa, Florida

e Melbourne Library, Melbourne, Florida

e South Mainland Library, Micco, Florida

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

Houice Natwaorke channel 409 Cameast Cahle Cammiiniratinng channel 51 in Narth Rrevard and channel 13



in South Brevard, and AT&T U-verse channel 99. SCGTV will also replay this meeting during the coming
month. Check the SCGTV website for daily program updates http://www.scgtv.org.



